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Tam, Danny@Energy

From: Kyle Thompson <kyle.thompson@iapmostandards.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 4:29 PM
To: Tam, Danny@Energy
Cc: Gary Klein Associates; David Velan
Subject: IAPMO IGC 346-2017, Test Method for Measuring the Performance of Drain Water 

Heat Recovery Unit

Dear Danny Tam, 
 
The new standard IAPMO IGC 346‐2017 “Test Method for Measuring the Performance of Drain Water Heat Recovery 
Units” was published in July 2017.  
 
A copy of IAPMO IGC 346 can be purchased at the IAPMO online store through the  

         url: 
http://iapmomembership.org/index.php?page=shop.product_details&flypage=flypage_iapmo.tpl&product_id=1130
&category_id=44&option=com_virtuemart&Itemid=3 
Or, 

         Link: IAPMO IGC 346‐2017 Test Method for Measuring the Performance of Drain Water Heat Recovery Units 
 
The scope of IAPMO IGC 346‐2017 is as follows: 

1 Scope 
1.1 General 
1.1.1 This Standard specifies test methods for measuring the performance, including the heat 
recovery efficiency and pressure loss, of sloped and vertical drain water heat recovery units. It is 
intended to serve as a performance assessment for producers, distributors, architects, code 
officials, contractors, installers and end users. 
1.1.2 The test methods for application to vertical drain water heat recovery units in this standard are 
referenced to the existing methods specified in CSA B55.1. 
Note: CSA B55.1 is limited to vertical only DWHR units. 

1.1.3 The test methods for application to sloped drain water heat recovery units in this standard are 
referenced to the existing methods specified in CSA B55.1 except that the test specimen is 
installed in the test apparatus in a sloped orientation. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Kyle Thompson, PE  
Standards Development Engineer | IAPMO 
5001 East Philadelphia Street, Ontario, California, 91761, United States 
Phone: 909.230.5534  
E‐mail: kyle.thompson@IAPMOstandards.org | Website: www.IAPMOstandards.org | Store: www.IAPMOstore.org    
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